



SUDBURY PONDS AND WATERWAYS COMMITTEE

Meeting Thursday, April 4, 2019, 7:30PM

Thompson Room, Flynn Building

AGENDA

1. Call to order
2. Welcome and introduction of visitors
3. Approval of Minutes from last meeting (February 28, 2019)
4. Old Business
 - a. Are we confirmed for the Duck Race? How does it work?
Who will help?
 - b. Update from Ursula on results of meeting with SCC
5. New Business
 - a. Reach out to Scouts about leading an invasive pull
 - b. Request large waterways map from Debbie Dineen
 - c. Update messages on website
 - d. Need to have 5 voting members
6. Other Business, Announcements, Comments, Questions
7. Next Meeting Date
8. Adjournment